CYNGOR CYMUNED CILCAIN CILCAIN COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Alun Evans Clerk of the Council (Clerc y Cyngor) Tel: 01352 761241 Gwel Hyfryd Pentre Hill Flint Mountain Flintshire CH6 5QN

11 October 2023

Dear Councillor

Notice of Meeting

Notice is hereby given that a meeting of the above Council will be held at **Rhydymwyn Football Club Building** on 16 October (Hydref) 2023 commencing at 7.30 pm to transact the following business, and your participation is requested. The meeting may be joined virtually by telephone conference. (Should any Council Member or members of the public or press wish to gain access to the meeting by telephone, please contact the Clerk to advise by no later than Friday evening prior to the meeting).

Mr Neil Hickie from Flintshire Streetscene may be attending the Council Meeting to update the Council on highway and drainage matters.

Yours sincerely

Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

- 1. Chairperson's welcome (Croeso'r Cadeirydd) -
- 2. Apologies for absence -
- 3. Declarations of Interest To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members.
- 4. To confirm minutes of the meeting 18 September 2023.
- 5. Matters arising (highway matters) Please refer to Neil's Action Plan in the correspondence items. Members may wish to report any new highway issues at the Meeting.
- 6. Matters arising (non highway matters) -

7. **PLANNING MATTERS**

Ref No: LBC/000891/23

Proposal: Listed building application to change previously approved external

wall finish from stone to oak boarding

Location: Ty Isaf, Cilcain, Mold, CH7 5NP

8. CORRESPONDENCE / COMMUNICATIONS / ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED -

- Please Note Where the correspondence items listed below are not being copied to Members, they will be read out, if necessary, at the Council Meeting. Please note that the correspondence listed below may not include all the correspondence received since the previous Council meeting.
- 14/09 North East Wales National Park Designation Press release by NRW regarding the arrangements for consultation. A copy of the email has been forwarded to all Community Council Members on 14 Sep 2023.
- 17/09 Cilcain Bonfire and Fireworks display 5 Nov 2023 Letter from Cilcain YFC Chairperson. Members may wish to note that a sum of £375 has been included in the Community Council's budget for a donation.
- 20/09 River Alyn, Rhydymwyn Email to NRW to seek clarification regarding the report received about the pollution incident which occurred in April 2023.
- 20/09 Plas Ucha, Cilcain, tree Branch obstructing highway Cllr J Emyr Davies reported that the high winds had bent a branch as low as the car windscreens. Item reported to Flintshire Streetscene. Cllr Davies reported branch taken down later in the same day.
- 21/09 Rhydymwyn Bonfire, 4 November 2023 Request for permission to use the Donkey Field for the event. Also request for consideration to be given to assisting the Bonfire Committee with financial support. Members may wish to note that a sum of £375 has been included in the Community Council's budget for a donation.
- 22/09 20 mph Exemption Information from Flintshire CC regarding the Welsh Government's latest speed restrictions' initiative.
- 22/09 Email from a Cilcain resident (DF) regarding the Welsh Government's latest 20 mph speed restrictions' initiative. A copy of the email has been forwarded to all Community Council Members.
- 04/10 Community Review Information from Flintshire CC regarding the need to review the Community Council's electoral arrangements. A copy of the email has been forwarded to all Community Council Members.
- 07/10 Salt bin request Church Lane, Rhydymwyn Email from Cllr Andrew Parkhurst enquiring if the Community Council would be prepared to fund the provision of a salt bin in Church Lane (unadopted road).
- 08/10 Cilcain Calendar 2024 Request for a donation. Members may wish to note that a sum of £60 was donated in Sept 2022 for this item.
- 08/10 National Park Status for AONB Email of concern from Cilcain resident (DF). A copy of the email has been forwarded to all Community Council Members.
- 09/10 Hendre drainage scheme survey notice received by Cllr Karen Parker from Flintshire CC's Consulting Engineers. Cllr Parker to report at the Council meeting.
- --* Flintshire Streetscene Action Plan For Members to comment on, and to add to as appropriate

- **O9**. **PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS** To approve the accounts in the Appendix.
- **DATE OF NEXT MEETING** The next meeting of the Council is scheduled to be held on the 20 November 2023. However, the Chair and Vice Chair reserve the right to change the date, having regard to the three clear working days statutory notice being given for any new date.